

August 15, 1961

The Ohio Oil Company
P. O. Box 2107
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Nix & Curtis # 1, Unit D,
Sec. 32-18S-26E, Atoka Penn.
Und., Eddy County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your intention to Plug the above-captioned well and will approve it with the following exceptions:

On Plug # 3, 50 sacks of cement will be sufficient, instead of the proposed 100.

Also, please set a 25 sack plug 876' to 826', and a 25 sack plug at the top of the Grapburg formation.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/sa

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

August 12, 1921

The Ohio Oil Company
P. O. Box 2107
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Mix & Curtis W. L. Unit D,
Sec. 32-182-262, Alaska Tenn.
Und., Eddy County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your intention to bring the above-captioned
well and will approve it with the following exceptions:

On Plug # 3, 20 sacks of cement will be sufficient, instead of
the proposed 100.

Also, please use a 25 sack plug 874' to 886', and a 25 sack
plug at the top of the Graining formation.

Very truly yours,

WILL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Superintendent, District No. 2

WLA:sa